
 

 

 

 
 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2023 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Nick Wilczek, County Librarian 

SUBJECT: Resolution accepting a grant from the California State Library for $42,260 

through California Library Literacy Service grant funds for adult literacy service 

and family literacy services for use during July 1, 2023 through December 31, 

2024 and authorizing the County Librarian to sign all grant documents 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 

FUNDING: The California State Library California Library Literacy Services Grant in the 

amount of $42,260 will be received into the Library FY 23/24 Budget. There is no budget 

amendment needed at this time and there no impact on the General Fund.   

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County Community Library will use the California State Library 

Grant funds to support two employees time spent on administering the adult and family literacy 

programs in eastern and western county. Funds will go towards salaries and benefits, operations, 

library literacy materials, and equipment. The period of completion is from July 1, 2023, to December 

31, 2024. This resolution accepts the California State Library funding for $42,260 through California 

Library Literacy Service for adult literacy and family literacy services.  This resolution also authorizes the 

County Librarian to retroactively sign the grant agreement and additional documents to fulfill the 

requirements of the grant.  

 

Item Initiated and Approved by: Nick Wilczek, County Librarian 


